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MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Commission
FROM: Dan Kelly, Deputy Director
DATE: Tuesday, April 05, 2016
SUBJECT: Extension of concept plan for the Village at Shannon Valley Farms - 5-SB-12-C
4-A-16-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a one year extension of the concept plan for the Village at Shannon Valley Farms until May 11, 2017
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RECEIVED
FEB U 4 2016

ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

Melropotian
Pianning Commission

h-A-1G-OB

Metropolitan Planning Commission

Mr. Tom Brechko

Suite 403, City County Building

Knoxville, TN 37902

Date: February 4, 2016

Subject: Concept Extension for the Village at Shannon Valley Farms, (5-SB-12-C);
Dear Mr. Brechko:

Southland Engineering Consultants, LLC is requesting to extend the approved concept
plan for the Village at Shannon Valley Farms on Murphy Road. The concept was
approved by MPC on May 2012.

Please give me a call if you I can help in any way.

Best Regards
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Wanis Ali Rghebi, PE, RLS, CPESC, CPSWQ, CFM

4909 Ball Road ¢ Knoxville, TN 37931 ¢ (865) 694-7756 » Fax (865) 693-9699






